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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 8 October 2018 4:59 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto); Admin A; Hsiao 

Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng; BHAS - Ngai Kar Kit; BHAS - Bernard Kee

Subject: RE: pre repair inspection(OUR VEHICLE - SKQ7188B / YOUR VEHICLE - SJF4965P ) *** 

LKK REF: CC4/FWD18011772/ea3 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear all, 
 

My client wish to withdraw this case from our workshop 

 

Thank You & Best Regards, 
Jacelyn Loh 

 

Address: Blk 1,Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate 

#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre:575636 

(T) +65-6559 8944 /8940          (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404 

Email: Jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg  

Website: http://www.bhauto.com.sg 

 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 16 August 2018 5:58 PM 

To: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; 

Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: pre repair inspection(OUR VEHICLE - SKQ7188B / YOUR VEHICLE - SJF4965P ) *** LKK 

REF: CC4/FWD18011772/ea3  
 

Without Prejudice 

 

Hi Jacelyn, 
 

We refer to the email below. 
 

Our insured yet to report till date. 
 

Shall revert to you once our insured report. 
 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 
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Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 16 August 2018 5:53 PM 

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; 

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
 

Please Kindly advise on this liabilities status. thanks 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 8:49 AM 

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

Sent: Saturday, 4 August 2018 4:16 PM 

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
 

Please kindly advise me your insured got make accident report , update me on liability this case. Thanks  
 

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

Sent: Friday, 20 July 2018 5:03 PM 

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
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From: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh [mailto:jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 20 July 2018 4:51 PM 

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
 

Kindly advise on this liabilities status and forwards me sketch plan and statement. 
 

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

 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 5:09 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 4:25 PM 

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) 

<KennethKong@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 

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

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 10:14 AM 

To: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg>; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) 

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
 

Dear Jacelyn, 
 

Received with thanks. 
 

By copy to Kenneth / Asher, 
 

FYI and necessary action please. 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh [mailto:jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July, 2018 10:06 AM 

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: pre repair inspection(OUR VEHICLE - SKQ7188B / YOUR VEHICLE - SJF4965P ) *** LKK 

REF: CC4/FWD18011772/ea3  



6

 

Dear Sir ./ Madam, 
 

As your requested, please find the attached file for your perusal. 
 

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

 

From: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh  

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 10:03 AM 

To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 9:44 AM 

To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: pre repair inspection(OUR VEHICLE - SKQ7188B / YOUR VEHICLE - SJF4965P ) *** LKK 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 7:59 PM 

To: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng 

(LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Bernard Kee 

<bernard.kee@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Anthony Lau <anthony.lau@bhauto.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: pre repair inspection(OUR VEHICLE - SKQ7188B / YOUR VEHICLE - SJF4965P ) *** LKK 

REF: CC4/FWD18011772/ea3  
 

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 

We refer to the above matter. 
 

Please be informed that OI has yet to report the accident. 
 

Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Asher at 6841 6051. 
 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 
 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 
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

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July, 2018 1:09 PM 

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng 

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
 

Dear sir / madam, 

  

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

Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 5:54 PM 

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: BHAS - Janice Koh <janice.koh@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng 

<wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard.kee@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Anthony 

Lau <anthony.lau@bhauto.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) 

<AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 8:29 PM 

To: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg> 

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
 

Please provide us your client’s GIA report. 
 
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

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June, 2018 2:43 PM 

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common; Clara Li Zirong - SGUser 

Cc: BHAS - Janice Koh; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng; BHAS - Bernard Kee; BHAS - Anthony Lau 

Subject: pre repair inspection(OUR VEHICLE - SKQ7188B / YOUR VEHICLE - SJF4965P )  
 

To:  the officer in charge 

  

Dear sir, mdm, 

  

I would like to arrange surveyor on of the above mentioned accident vehicle. 

Ps- vehicle currently not in our workshop.  

Appreciate awaiting for your favourable reply asap.  Please kindly assist. 

                                                                                                          

Greatly appreciate it.  Thank you and have a nice day 

 

 

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

 

 

ATTENTION: 

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of 

the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the 

sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, 

copy or store this email and any attachments.  

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any 

attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT 

been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments. 


